JNITED NATIONS
ZCONOMIC

\ND

,OCIAL COUNCIL

B/CHM/BR.203

22 April 1952
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: TRENCH

VOCUivNTS
lNDEX—UN!T»_,MAS

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 9 MAY 1952

Eighth Sesgsion ‘
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWQO HUNDRED AND SIXTY~THIRD MEWPING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 22 April 1952, at 2.50 p.m.

Recommendations Concerning International Respceet for the Self-
determination of Peoples (A/L.102, A/L.106; A/2112; E/CN.4/657,
E/CN.4/516, E/CN.4/64o, E/CN.L4/662, E/CN.L/663, E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1,
E/CN.4/L.32, E/CN.4/L.33, B/CN.4/L.34%, E/CN.4/L.35, E/CN.4/L.36,
E/CN.4/L.37, E/CN.4/L.38, E/CN,4/L.39) (continued)

CONTENTS :
Chairman: Mr. CASSIN
Rapporteur: Mr., WHITLAM
Members : Mr. NISOT
Mr, VALENZUELA
Mr, CHENG PAONAN
AZMI Bey
Mr, JUVIGNY:
Mr. KYROU
Mrg. MEHTA
Mr., AZKOUL
Mr. WAHEED
Mr, BORATYNSKI
(13 p.)

52-5273

(France)
Australia
Belgium
Chile
China
Egypt
France
Greece
India
Lebanon
Pakistan
Poland



E/CN.4/SR.2€3

Page 2

Merbers: (continued)
Mrs. RUSSEL
lir, KOVALENKO
Myr. MORCZOV

Mr, HOARE

Mrs. ROCSEVELT
Mr. BRACCO
Mr. JEVRIMOVIC

Repregsentatives of specialized agenclea:

Mr. MORELLET
Mr. ARNALDO

Sweden
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britein and
Northern Ireland

United States of America
Uruguay

Yyroslavia

International Labour Organisation (ILO)

United Netions Educational, Scientific
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Representativeg of non-governmental organizations:

Category A:
Mr. LEARY )
Miss SENDER)
Miss KAHN

Category B and Register:

Mrs. VERGARA

Mrs. PARSONS

Mrs. HYMER )
Mrs. SOUDAN)

Mr, BEER
Mrs. PHILLIPS

Mrs. POLSTEIN)
Mr. RONAIDS )
Secretariat:

Mr, HUMPHREY

Mr. DAS )
Miss KITCHEN)

International Confederation of Free
Trade Unicns (ICFTU)

Werld Federation of Trade Unionsg (WFTU)

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

International Council of Women

Internaticonal Federation of Business
and Professional Women

International League for the Rights of Man

Liagison Committee of Women's
International Organizations

World Uninn fur Progregsive Judaism

Director, Human Rights Division

Secretaries of the Commission

/RECOMMENDATIONS



E/CN.4/SR.263
Page 3 .

RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING INTERNATIONAL RESPECT FOR THE SELF-DETERMINATION OF

-« PEOPLES (A/L.102, A/L.106, A/2112, E/CN.4/657, E/CN.k/516, E/CU.M/6h9,‘E/CN,h/662,
E/CN.4/663, E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1; E/CN.4/L.32, E/CN.4/L.33, E/CN?A/L.ah,'E/CN.h/L.35,
E/CN.4/L.36, E/CN.4/L.37, E/CN.4/L.36, E/CN.4/L.39) (continued)

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) explained to the Commission that his delegation's
amendment (E/CN.L/L.35) to the United States draft resolution would bring that
text more into line with the Charter by making it apply to all Statés, and not to

colonial Powers only.

Mr. WAHEED (Pakistan) thought that the United States draft resolution
(B/CN.4/L.32) should be clearer and more detailed; he thought it essential that
the Committee should expresély proviae for a system by which the progressive
development of peoples might be ensdred. if the article on the-right of peoples
to self-determination was to be more than a mere declaration of principle, the
recommendations concerning the implementation of that right must be more
specific than the article itself. '

He agreed with the ideas contained in the Ihdian draft resolutioh

 (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1) and said that his delegation would support it. That draft,
too, however, should be clearer and more specific; in particular it should state
that the word "peoples" applied to all mational groups elike.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) explained that his delegation's amendment
(B/CN.L/L.33) to the United States draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.32) was designed to
emphasize that free elections or plebiscites were the best way to implement the
right of peoples to self-determination.

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) stressed that his delegation attached great
importance to the task which the General Assembly had entrusted to the Commission
- when it had requested it to examine wayskand means of implementinsg  the right of
pecples to self-determination. The Cemmission could mot discharge it fully and
| ﬁroperly Wwithout making g thoroush étﬁdy of thoge ways end mbané;a mere paraghrage

[of the text



E/CN.k4/SR.2€3
Page k4

'qf the text of the erticle 1t had adopied at the meeting the day'ﬁefore(E/CN.h/Gé?‘
was not enough, The United States and Indian draft resolutions (E/CN. h/L 32 and
E/CN.4/1.26/Rev. 1) d1d not seem entirely adequate for that purpose, The

United States draf't did not reflect the scope of the article adopted by the
Commission which covered States conirolling in any manner whatsoever the

right of a people to self-determination, The French deleration could not

either 1m011citly or expllcitly accept any drafting showing such discrim*nation,

it would support the Belgian emendment (E/CN.L/L.33).

His delegation would like the recormendations to contain a sfatement
to the effect that the rlght of peoplee to self- determanatlon should be
exercised by democratic means only, and that political rights mast not be _
attained in disregard of human rights. He further would like the recommendations
to refer to the provisions of the Cbarter, as 1t was necessary to emphaeize
that the right of self- determlnatlon of peoples should ve e\ercised in a manner
compatible wlth international pcace‘andzsecgrlty, The French delegation could
not agree to a conception of the rigﬁt of peonles which admitted the right
for them to k1ll one another, ILastly, a reservation should be made in respect
of 1nternational obllrations such as those arising out of the desire to prevent
.the recurrence of aggression, the memory of which was still fresh. ,

If the Commission wished to do mors than state the ﬂeneral principles
he had set forth, 1t should study the question thoroughly, such a study could
not be carried out without the help of the qualified organs. That was why the
French draft resolution (E/CH.4/L. 3&) proooeed that the International Law
Commlssron, the Sub-Comm*ssion on Prevention of Discrimlnation and the
Protection of Minoritieg -- if the Economdc and Socilal Council ghould re-establish

it =~ and UNESCO should be asked to make studies designed to clarify the

subsequent work of the Commission on Humen Rights.

. AZMT Bey (hujpt) noted that his delegatlon had submitted an amerdment
/LW 4/1..36) ‘to the Indian draft resolution (B/CoN.4/L.26/3ev.1), to add the

words "Leld under the auspices of the Tnited Nations" after +the word "pleblscite"

[as 1t



B/CN.4/5R.263

Page 5

as 1t feared that scme elections and plebiscites organized by lccal governments
might not provide the same safeguards as those held under the ausplces of the
United Nations.

That was alsc the reason for point 2 of his delegation's amendment
(E/CN.4/L.33) to the Greek amendment (E/CN.4/L.?3) to the United States draft
résolution (E/CN.L/L.72) and for poiat 1 of his delegation's awendment
- (EfCN.4/L.33) to the French draft resolutisn (E/CN.L/L.34).

He further explained that point 1 of his delegation's amendment
(B/cN.4/L.33) to the Greek amendment (E/CH.4/L.33) to the United States draft
resolution (E/CN.4/L/%2) called for the deletion of the words “for example"
because it seemed to imply, to no particular purpose, that other examples were
possible. o

" The object of his delegation's amerdment (E/CN.4/L.37) to the United
States draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.32) was to reproduce, in the first two
paragrephs of the draft's operative part, the exact definition of the right of
peoples as contained in the erticle adopted by the Commission (E/CN.4/663).

Lastly, he noted that point 2 of his delegstion's amendment
(B/CN.4/L.39) to the Frenmch draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.34)} was to omit refcrence
to cther international cbligsticns in that connexion, so as to avold the
difficulty already dealt with under Article 103 of the Charter which provided that
the obligations of Member States under the Charter would prevail over their

obligotions under any other international sgreement.

Mrs. MEATA (India) saw no need for the firet sub-paragraph of para-
graph I of the French draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.34) which merely recalled the
provisions already laid down in the Charter. The second sub-parsgraph made
no provision to enable Nen-Self-Governing Territories to attain their legitimate
aspirations. She feared, besides, that that consultation of the Internaticnzal
Lew Commission emong others might result in an unfortunate delay in the exercise
by some peoples of thelr right to self-determinatiocn.

Her delegation accepted the Egyptisn smerdment. (E/ON.E/L.36) ta the
Indien revised draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1).

[#ir. KYROU



E/CN.4/SR.263
Page ©

Mr. KVFOU'(Greece) shared the Indian representative's misgivings
regarding the French draft resolutior (E/c.k/L.34)., He noted, further, that
paragraph I of the operative part of that draft amounted to an admiésioh fhat
the Charter was not being respected. As regards the studiles éd%ééated in
paragraph II of that draft, the Commission would be shirking its task if it
submitted a recommendation to the General Assembly of that kind.  Fur£hermore,
the proposed consultetion of the Sub-Commiseion on Prevention of Discrimination

and Protection of Minorities might confuse the question.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) hoped the Egyptian
representative would withdraw his delegation's amendment 1?‘/CI\T h/L 36) to the
Indien revised draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1). The amendment vas
designed to guarantee freedom of elections, but it was difficult to state, in
principle, that the elections or plebiscites would, in all the cases in
question, have to be carried out under the auspices of the United Nations. it
could not be denied that certain elections were free; those recently held in
Puerto Rico, Hawali and Alaska were cases in point. '

She was prepared to vote in favour of the Indien draft resolution.
She shared the Indian representativets view concerning the French draft
(E/CN.4/L.3k4) vhich she could nct support. After studying the Belgian
amendment (E/CN. u/L 35) to the United States draft resolution (E/Cid/L. 32)

her delegation preferred to maintain its original proposal.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said thét no.one doubted that the elections referred
tc by the United States represéntative had really been free. i On the other hand,
elections recently held in Europe had been rigged by meauns of various m&noéuvrés
and tricks, and conducted in a spirit showing an entirely new conception-qf
constitutional and elecforal law, For that reason he would prefer the
United Nations to supervise eleptions in order to ensure that they were entirely

free and to endow them with the prestigé attaching to the Organization.

Mr. VALENZUELA



E/CH.4 /SR .263
fage 7T

Mr. VAIENZUELA (Chile) was in complete agreement with that view. The
solution proposed by the Egyptian representative was in harmony with the spirit
-of the task entrusted to the Commission by the General Asseuwbly, involving,
as it did, tke practical application of the right of peoples to self-
determination., With euch a guarantee the resulte of {he elections or plebisciter
could not bYe open to question. The Igyptian representative had also rightly
noted that the obligations of Member Statee entrusted with the administration
of Non-Self-Governing Territoriee should not, as in the United States draft
resolution, be limited to the political field alone,
Apparently the phrase "other international engagements” in
paragrath I of the French draft resolution {E/CH.4/L.34) had been inserted to
cover the case of the Saar. The Ccmmission should not adopt & proposal which,
though couched in-general terms, actually dealt with a specific and temporary
~-8ituation.  Such a provision would hinder progress, ae some international
engagement or other, which a Hon-Self-Governing Territory was bound to observe,
could be -invoked with regard to any ‘such Territory. The Chilean delegation
would therefere vote againet that paragraph.
The study which the French draft resolution would heve the International
Law Commission undertake would doubtless prove interesting. But the
International Law Commission already had a very heavy agende and it vwas
legitimate to esk what measures would be taken pending the Commission's report.
Moreéver, the Economic and Social Council had decided to abolish the
Sub-Commission.on Prevention of Diserimination and Protection of Minorities and,
while it was “true that the General Assembly had asked the Council to review
its decision, there could at the present time be no question of agxing the
Sub-Comnission to undertake such a study. Accordingly, the Chilean
representative could support only sub-paragreph 3 of paragraph II of the
* operative part. It would indeed be uwseful to ask UNESCO to undertake the
propoged study. As the number of territories which d4id not enjoy full
_ Bovereignty diminished, it became ever clearer that there was one continent --
Africa -~ where, owing to arbitrary territorial divisions for political reagous,
the concept of a people no longer hed any real meaning. Aduinistrative
districts d4id not correspond to-the areas inhaebited by specific peoples, and
some populations which definitely formed ethnic unite were B8plit up among
different territories. UNESCO had concerned itself with that question and it

would ‘be useful to engage its-services.
, /He would



E/ClN.4/SR.263
Page 8

He would vote for the Indian revisad draft resolutlion .
(E/CN.4/L.26/Rev,1) as emended by Egypt (8/CH. h/L 35), and for the United States

draft resolution (E/CN.4t/L.32) as amended by Greece (“/CN 1/1..33) and
Egypt (E/CN.4/L.37 end E/CN.L/L.38).

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) thanked the members of the Comnission for the
conglderation they had given his delegation's draft resolution. anwould
reply to some of the remarks made, |

With regard to the Lgyptian representative's comménté on the phrase
"oy demooratic means, " it should be noted that the French delegation vas
referring not only to a pleblsclte but to any demonstration of opinion on the
right of self-determination. Before any pleblscite, there wag a preparatory
stage when an active political nminority might resort to non—democratic tactics,
for example by terrorizing the population or practlsLng a kind of blaskmail
agalnst 1t %o compel 1t to proclaim a right which was not in accordance with
its real wishes.

The reference in his draft resolution to internétional engagements
vwas not intended to apply to the Saar, but to casesilike that of Germany
where restrictive measures were still enforced for security féasons. Reference
to those Intermational engagements would not, as scme feared, create inter-
national difficulties because elther those engagements were in conformity
with the Charter and there was no obJection to mentloning them, or elée.they
vere not in conformity with the Charter and therefore could not figure in a
United Natlons document. There might be a question of 1nterpretation, but
there was no ambiguity on the substance.

The Tndian representative had stated that paragraph I of the
operative part merely relterated the terms of the article to be included in the
convenants and was therefore superfluous. It must be borne in nind, however,
that the General Assembly might adcpt the recommendations before adopting the

 texts of the covenants and even after the covenants had been adopted, they would
still not be legally enforceable. Morsover, even after they had been ratified by
certain Member States and had come Into force, there would atill bYe States
which had not ratified them., In order to take account of those facts, the
recommendations should have a legal basis of their own. The representative of
India had also Insisted that the Nen-Self-Geverning Territoriss should exercise
[the right



R /0N, L /SR.263
Page 9

the right of éelf—doterminétion while the recommended studles were golng on.
But a right'couidvﬁeAexefcised only if it were defimed. On the other hand,

& United Nations decision could not impose obligations on States administering
‘ Non=-Self-Governing Territories which went béyond those prescribed in the

" Chafter, the supreme law of the United Natlons.

It was regrettable that the French delegation had introduced the
concept of minorities in its draft resolution. In carrying out studies on the
right of peoples to self-determination in contradistinction to a mere statement
.of that right, it was normel to study the relationship between the right and
the protectionAof,minorities. |

As the Chilean representative had observed, the International Law
Commisgion's égenda was very heavy and the French delegation had not overlooked
that fact. It was for the General Assembly, however, and not for the Commission
on Human Rights, to decide what priority the International Law Commission
should give to a study on the right of peoples to self-determination.

Taking account of the Chilean representative®s observation regarding
sub-paragraph 2 of paragraph II, he proposed that the words "should the occasion
arise" be inserted after the word "request". He intended, moreover, to submit a

revised draft resolution.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) recalled that his delegation's amendment
(E/CN.4/L.35) was intended to ensure the universal application of the right of
peoples to self-determination in accordance with the Charter. As the United
States;representativé héd\said she could not accept the amendment, he wondered
whether the Indian representative would consent to alter the paragraph to take
account df‘the Belgian amendment, since paragraph (2) ¢f the Indian draft
resolution (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1) also referred only to States responsible for the

administration of Non-Self-Governing Territories.

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguay) would vcte for the Indien draft recolution
(E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.1) and for the Egyptian emendment (E/CN.4/L.36). He would also

/support the



E/CN.4/SR.263
Page 10

support the United States draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.32) but would have to
vote against the Belgian emendment (E/CN.4/L.35). He would vote for“thé Greek
amendment (E/CN.4/L.33) which was completed by the Egyptian emendment .
(E/cN.L/L.36). He considered it necessary to state explicitly that the
elections or plebiscites would be organized under the ausplces of the United
Nations. In specific cases, there would perhaps be no need for the United
Nations to intervene, but it was impoftant to lay dowm a generai rulé.

Mr. Bracco would be unsgble to vote for most of the pfovisions of the
French draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.34). Scme of the expressions used,.for
example the phrase "by democratic means", were too vague and precision ﬁés
essential if effect were to be given to the principle of self-determiﬁation of
peoples. Moreover, the international engagements mentioned in the draft
referred to engagements between certain States and the Non-Self-Governing
Territories they administered. To maintain those engagements would simply
mean to maintain the status quo. The Uruguayan representative could ohly
vote for sub-paragreph 3 of pasragraph II because he felt that the study UNESCO

was requested to undertake might be very useful.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), referring to the
three main draft resolutions before the Commission, submitted by thé‘Uhited
States, France and India respectively, said that the United States draft
resolution (E/CN.4/L.32), far from bringing the Commission nearer the goal
assigned it by the General Assembly, was a backward step in relation to the
sfage the Commission had reached when it adopted a very concrete article on the
right of peoples to self-determination (E/CN.4/663).

In the spirit of the General Assewbly's resolution (A/L.102), the
article on the right of self-determination of peoples ghould be closely
rélated to the recommendations the Commission had been asked to make. The
recommendations should set forth measures for the implementation of thei
principle defined in the article. Certain basic elements of the artiéie
adopted by the Commission, however, were lacking in the United States draft

resolution.

[First,



Firegt, thore was no reference o the right of "all natlons" to
pelf~deterrination, probably beczuse the United States delegation had voted
againat the inclusicn of those words in ths article adopted by the Commission.
That wes a curlous vay to ahlde by the Commissicnls decision, '

Socondly, the United Stateg draft recolutlon desiroyed the clear
definition of the right of asli-determination of neolles p ropouod by the
Egyptian delogaticn and adoyted by ths Comnmiesicn, namely, that every people
had the right frsely to deterumine its Ppollitical, economic and cultural status.

Thirdly, the provieion om the right of peoples to sovereiguty
over their natural ragsourcoe proposed by tie Chileen delegation and adopted by

the Cormission was lilewigs ignored In the United Statss dreft resolution, once

J

again Probably becauso thes Unlted States dalesnticn had voled agrinst 1t,
With sucih obrious gape, the Unitsd Siates dralt resolution was an
invitation to ignore all the Commissicn had acccmolished so far and to

reiterats ad ialinitum the conoral Principles of the Charter without ever

defining *

2 gays cculd be noticed in tae French dralt resclutlon

=
p
B

)

(E/CW.b/L.32) ax

Justifisd. Peoples acpirring to naticnall liberstion had little use for rseudo-

4 tho Chilern delegationis criticism of 1t was largely

scientific studies cr legal subtletles on weoll-worm topics Indviced in by
dered wvhat legal aspescts of the

.) .

exnerte who ¥3ld no heed to the facts., Heo won
right c¢f gelf-determination of peoples the Inbtemnational Taw Commiseion must

gtudy befores tho orinciple was given offect. A gress might be wiede that France
£ o

wanted a study of Tthose lezal agpacts of the princinle thich w=ro sftrainin
the relatiols o motrorolihtan Francs with ity colonies. 27 1ts Coastitubtion

ol Y

nce vre siatus

o S - P T 2 - Lo ) N
cf 194& France 24 fwoozcd on the pecypiog arp ying to 1ndonen

of Asscciztsd Srovns of tha I

Vadagascar on the | 8, aAn analrsls
] o . . ~ 3 o
of the provisl-nz of wrinclzs cho Fronga

and the foct Tt the ser s leenl Ui e 71 the cstablish-

rment of leglislative orgars v ooguwality of status.,

/In the



E/CI.L/SR.263
Page 12

In the case of Tunis and Morocco, earlisr treatles affirming theilr protectorate
status were applicable, not the 1946 Constitution. Thus the Freanch Union daid
not recognize tae sovereignty of thes States it comprised. The difficulties
France was now encountering, which kad moved eleven Member States to aglk the
Security Couacil to consider the question of Tunis, were caused by France's
desire to malntalin the gtatuc guo indefinitely,

No legal problem prevented ths Cormission on Huwan Rights from meking
approopriate recommondations to give effect teo the principle of the right of
gelf-determination of peoples. The French draft resslutlon cnly coxmplicated the
 Commimsionfs vork to no purpcse and should re rejocto

On the other hard, tle Indlan draft resolution (E/CH.L4/L.26/Rev.l)

ht gerve a8 a Ytosis for a uws~ful discuesicn, It was designed effectively .
to carry out the CGeuneral As3erbiy's inetructions to the Ccmmission to prepare
recommendeations cn the imjlemontation of the principle of the right of gelf-

-

determinat’on of peoples. OSowms of the Provisions of the Indlan draft were
realistic anl, asubject to & few alterationz, 1t micht enable the Commission
to accomplish ite tasgk and drew up o text worthy of submiczion to the Geneval

Agseubly for approvel.

Mr., JUVIGHY (France), replying to the USSR representative, pointed out
that Mr. Morozov appeared to have wmisunderstocd the poaltion of the Assoclated
States of ths French Unica. It was not true, 1f that was what Mr., Morczovr
had reant, that only metropolltan France was empovored to elesct representatives
to the leglelative organs. The comronent parts of the French Unicn elscted

their representatives to thoso bodles by universal sulffrags.

Le had not understoodl the USSR rerresentative's eriticiom of the
guasi~federal structuvre of the noh Unilcn. Fedsrated Sqates were not
unknown In the pressni-fday world snd the Unlen of Sevlet Socialist Repuhlics
wes a clear exsmple of zuch a 3tate,

/The lagal



Tre legal studles intended
ati

gell -determin

L

USSR representative would seem to want to

“N

had published scientific works on a related sub .}

guestion” and the author of those

in the USSR.

The CHAIRMAN reminded delegations

of draft resolutions expired at 5.30 p.m.

the Commission, he Tixed the time-limit for

(Ggypt) x

n for adiourraent was

<o elucida
rdly warranted the contempt with

treat then

works appeared Lo énjoy conei

oL

aysendoent t

voved the adjourrment cf

adonted by

te the concept of tine right of
wialch tlhe
Tho Soviet Union itself

4 known os "the national

rable pres "L

that the time-limit for the submission
22 April and, aftsr consulting

at noon on 23 April.

- . [ o?
the meeting.

12 votes to none, with

5 absgtentions.

7/5 aum.





